
From: Rupe, Virginia
To: Mary Linden
Cc: Rupe, Virginia
Subject: Lifeguard Activity Report - June 2021
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 3:38:27 PM
Attachments: Lifeguard Activity - June 2021.pdf

Attached is the June 2021 lifeguard activity report....... Summer is here…Have a great one!
 

33-1 Malibu Surfrider

33-2 Point Dume

34-1 Zuma East-End

34-2 Zuma West-End

 

Attd - Attendance

Prevs - Preventative Actions

Ords - Ordinance Education and Enforcement

EVR - Emergency Vehicle Responses

Meds - Medical calls

Rescues - Ocean Rescues

Agency Assists - Calls with other Agencies

Boat Warnings - Preventing boaters from coming with in 300 yards of shore

Missing Persons - Looking for or Holding missing persons

O2 Therapy - Calls where O2 was administered

AED Applied - Calls where the AED was used

 

Virginia Rupe

Captain Ocean Lifeguard

Northern Battalion

310-457-2525

 

mailto:Virginia.Rupe@fire.lacounty.gov
mailto:mlinden@malibucity.org
mailto:Virginia.Rupe@fire.lacounty.gov



Area:


Number of Days
for which we
have reports Attd. Prevs Ords EVR Meds Rescues


6/1/2021 - 6/30/2021


Northern
NSH/Day 30 977 297 63 25 32100 NSH/Day


NSH/Night 30 8,150 41 45 5 32200 NSH/Night


33-1 30 242,000 3,570 1,450 45 158 36 32320 33-1


COR 30 35,400 972 592 4 15 5 32330 COR


33-2 30 107,000 3,965 1,430 41 35 16 32340 33-2


NIC 30 38,950 845 366 2 36 5 32350 NIC


34-1 30 293,800 12,505 2,680 127 98 142 32400 34-1


34-2 29 282,500 11,370 2,780 101 92 118 33420 34-2


Northern 1,007,800 34,245 9,640 388 459 322


1,007,800 34,245 9,640 388 459 322Grand Total:





MLINDEN
Received



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




